2024-2025 Officers		Minutes of regular meeting 1/10/24
President David Burke Town of Clarence 6221 Goodrich Rd Clarence Ctr NY 14032 (716) 741-8950 dburke@clarence.ny.us		Lounge, 7850 Transit Rd, Williamsville, NY 14304
Vice President Douglas Gesel	Doug	Gesel called the meeting to order at 12pm
Town of Amherst 5583 Main St Amherst, NY 14221 (716)631-7080	MEETING REMARKS:	After the Pledge of Allegiance, a special thanks was given to all of the administrative assistants in attendance. The treasurer's
dgesel@amherst.ny.us		report is on the website and was accepted by
<u>Secretary</u> Jesse Gilbert Town of Clarence 6221 Goodrich Rd.		the membership.
Clarence Ctr NY 14032		
(716) 741-8950 JGilbert@clarence.ny.us Treasurer	SECRETARY'S REPORT:	November meeting's minutes were emailed to Kevin Rank and will be available on the website shortly. September's minutes
Kevin Rank		were accepted by the membership.
PO Box 435 Tonawanda, NY 14150 <u>treasurer@nfboa.com</u>		
Delegates to NYSBOC	TRESURER'S REPORT:	Kevin Rank posted the treasurer's report to the website and the report was accepted by the membership.
Dave Metzger 5205 Hillcrest Dr		report was accepted by the membership.
Clarence NY 14031		
metzgerd42@gmail.com	DELEGATE'S REPORT:	The September minutes are posted on the website. Rod Cameron, Dave Metzer, and
Rod Cameron 534 Paradise Rd.		Mike Fields attended the delegates meeting
E. Amherst NY 14051 amherstinsp617@gmail.com		is Syracuse in December. There were issues
Mike Field		at the ICC meeting with the award
Town of Tonawanda		recognition for Chapter of the Year, it was
mfields@tonawanda.ny.us		done at a small chapter meeting instead of the general meeting as was done previously.
<u>Directors</u> Brian Belson		NYSBOC's website has been updated and is
Town of Lockport 6200 Robinson Road		currently online and functional. John
Lockport, NY 14094 (716) 439-9527		Addario has put a Summary of Notable
Richard Bleichfeld		Changes to the 2021 and 2024 ICC Model Codes. It highlights the difference between
68 Charlestown Rd Williamsville NY 14226		the current code and the major code changes
richbleichfeld@gmail.com		which are due next year. Almost half off all
Mike Klock Town of Wheatfield 2800 Church		changes are new code additions rather than
Rd. Wheatfield, NY 14120		current code changes. NYSERDA is making changes to the energy code, so the energy
mikek@wheatfield.ny.us Website www.nfboa.org		code will not be updated at the same time as
website <u>www.iiibba.org</u>		the rest of the code. Changes are being made
		to the CEDAR program and changes are being made for the yearly training to reflect
		the new code changes. Fossil fuels will be
		eliminated in new construction as part of the
		energy code changes. There are many bills

	in the NYS Legislature that have a direct impact of code enforcement and code changes. The ICC is making changes to the code change process and there will not be any code hearings at the Orlando meeting. The ICC website has more information.
, EDUCATION:	Dave Metzger reports the conference is coming up January 29-31 at the Amherst Marriot. Please, park in the front first, there is construction going on there. All events are on the main floor level. Regular start time of 7am for registration all 3 days, the schedule is on the website. It is extremely important that everyone scans in and out properly, missed punches will not be corrected. Be sure to have your badge with you every day. Keep conversations to a minimum during classes. The hospitality room will be open Sunday night and after dinner Monday and Tuesday.

NEW/OLD BUSINESS:

There was no new or old business to discuss.

The meeting was adjourned. The next meeting will be on March 13th, the location is Chef's Restaurant at 291 Seneca St, Buffalo, NY 14204.